
5/12/23, 12:26 PM 

Gmail 

Fwd: Edudigm -Summary of Interviews 
2 messages 

PLACEMENT BCREC <tpo.kol@bcrec.ac. in> 

Dear Sir., 

To: prabal sahu <prabal.sahu@bcrec.ac.in>, Pranoy Roy <pranoy.roy@bcrec.ac.in>, Siddhartha Bhowmick <siddhartha.bhowmick 1@bcrec.ac.in>, TPO Durgapur 

<\po.dgp@bcrec.ac.in>, PRADIPTA PAL <pradipta.pal@bcrec.ac.in>, riturani.de@bcrec.ac,in, suneeta de <suneeta.de@bcrec.ac.in>, tpo pharmacy 

<tpo.pharmacy@bcrec.ac.in>, purnendu.ruj@bcrec.ac.in 
Ce: rajib.roy@bcrec.ac.in, principalapc@bcrec.ac.in 

EYL and please share this list with the selected students sir. 

Bipul Chanda 

Forwarded message 

Request you to tell them about their consent to accept this offer as soon as possible, so that I can intimate to Edudigm. Then they will roll out the offer leters. 

Regards 

From: bipul chanda <bipul.chanda@bcrec.ac.in> 
Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 2:12 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Edudigm - Summary of Interviews 
To: Dr B.C.Roy <tpo.kol@bcrec.ac. in> 

-.. Forwarded message 
From: Madhu soni <madhu.soni@edudigm.in> 
Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 2:04 PM 
Subject: Re: Edudigm - Summary of Interviews 
To: bipul chanda <bipul.chanda@bcrec.ac,in> 

Dear Mr Bipul, 

Cc: Subhomoy Bakshi <subhomoy.bakshi@edudigm.in>, Shovana Mitra <shovana.mitra@edudigm.in>, Careers Team <careers@edudigm.in>, 
<adarshaganguly303@gmail.com>, <afshra.ara14@gmail.com>, <akashdasofficial2002@gmail.com>, <bholanathbid2018@gmail.com>, 
<koushikdas78650@gmail.com>, <shahnawazdgp07@gmail.com>, <dalalmilan440@gmail.com>, <purushottamjhal900@gmail.com>, 

<satyakibagchi1@gmail.com>, <sohamdutta072000@gmail.com>, Soumi Mondal <soumimondal432 @gmail.com>, <mandatsayan2019@gmail.com>, 

<d.mou1999@gmail.com> 

Here are the details of the selected candidates from your institution, you can make this list public. 

Candidate Name 

Adarsha Ganguly 
Afshra Ara 

Aka_h Das 

Bholanath Bid 

Koushik Das 

Md Shahnawaz Alam Khan 

Dr. B.C.Roy Engineering College Mail -Fwd: Edudigm - Summary of Interviews 

Milan Dalal 

Purushottam Jhal 

Satyaki Bagchi 

Soham Datta 

Soumi Mondal 

Subhabrata Mandal 

Moumita Debnath 

Type 
Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Timne 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Full Time 

Location 

Kolkata 

Durgapur 

Durgapur 

Kolkata 

Durgapur 10.000 

Durgapur 

Durgapur 
Durgapur 

Probation 
Salary 

Durgapur 

(Rs/per 

Kolkata 

month) 

25.000 

16,000 

16,000 

22,000 

16,000 

16,000 

Kharagpur 22,000 

25,000 

22,000 

tpo pharnacy <tpo.pharmacy@bcrec.ac. in> 

25,000 

Kolkata 25.000 

Durgapur 25,000 

Post Probation Salary (Rs/per month) 

27,500 

11.000 

18,000 

18.000 

25,000 

18,000 

18,000 

27,500 

25,000 

25.000 

Thu, Apr 20. 2023 at 2:58 PMM 

27,500 

27,500/ 

27,50 

Prof. (Dr) Samir 
M. Pharm., Ph.D (J.U.) 

Principal 
Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS 

Durgapur, West Bengal-713206 

Stream 

B. Pharm 

BCA 

BCA 

B. Tech 
CSE 

B. Pharm 

BCA 

BCA 

BCA 

B. Pharm 

B. Pharm 

B. Tech 
IT 

B. Tech 
IT 

B. Pharm 
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